COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 19, 2014 Location: RM 103

Convened: 2:00 PM

Adjourned: 2:30 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Miller, L.-CH, Bacon-VC, Wessel-Kroeschell-RM, Abdul-

Samad, Anderson, Costello, Dawson, Forristall, Fry, Gustafson, Heaton, Heddens, Hess, Hunter, Koester, Landon, Lofgren, Murphy, Stutsman, Taylor,

R., Winckler

None

Absent: None

Excused:

The minutes from the previous meeting, February 12, 2014 were approved as previously distributed.

The Chair, Rep. Miller assigned the following bills:

HSB 637: Fry, Heaton, Heddens

HSB 652: Fry, Heddens, Landon

HSB 653: Miller, Costello, Wessel-Kroeschell

HF 2235: Forristall, Fry, Hunter HF 2249: Forristall, Anderson, Fry HF 2307: Forristall, Fry, Hunter HF 2315: Miller, Bacon, Dawson

The Chair, Miller, called for unanimous consent for discussion in consideration of <u>HSB 633</u> and passed in short form. The Chair recognized Rep. Fry for <u>HSB 633</u>, an act relating to crisis stabilization programs authorized by the department of human services, Rep. Fry discussed Amendment 2836. Rep. Fry moved Amendment 2836, a voice vote was taken and the Amendment passed unanimously. Following discussion of <u>HSB 633</u> Rep. Fry moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 20 ayes, 0 nays, 1 excused (Murphy), <u>HSB 633</u> passed out as a committee bill as amended.

The Chair, Miller, called for unanimous consent for discussion in consideration of <u>HSB 637</u> and passed in short form. The Chair recognized Rep. Fry for <u>HSB 637</u>, an act relating to the redesign of mental health and disabilities services administered by regions comprised of counties, Rep. Fry discussed Amendment 2856. Rep. Fry moved Amendment 2856, a voice vote was taken and the Amendment passed unanimously. Following discussion of <u>HSB 637</u>, Rep. Fry moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 20 ayes, 0 nays, 1 excused (Murphy) <u>HSB 637</u> passed out as a committee bill as amended.

The Chair turned the Chair over to Rep. Bacon.

The Chair, Bacon, called for unanimous consent for discussion in consideration of <u>HSB 653</u> and passed in short form. The Chair, Bacon recognized Rep. Miller for <u>HSB 653</u>, an act requiring the development and use of a standard process and form for prior authorization of prescription

drug benefits, Rep. Miller discussed Amendment 2866. Rep. moved Amendment 2866, a voice vote was taken and the Amendment passed unanimously. Following discussion of HSB 653, Rep. Miller moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 20 ayes, 0 nays, 1 excused (Murphy) HSB 653 passed out as a committee bill as amended.

The Chair turned the Chair over to Rep. Miller.

The Chair, Miller, recognized Rep. Heaton for HF 2070, an act relating to state child care assistance program eligibility requirements. Rep. Heaton discussed Amendment 2719. Rep. Heaton moved Amendment 2719, a voice vote was taken and the Amendment passed unanimously. Following discussion of HF 2070, Rep. Heaton moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 21 ayes, 0 nays, HF 2070 was passed as amended as a committee bill.

The Chair, Miller, recognized Rep. Heaton for <u>HF 2097</u>, an act relating to community-directed attendant care requirements, and including effective, retroactive, and applicability date provisions. Following discussion of <u>HF 2097</u>, Rep. Heaton moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 21 ayes, 0 nays, <u>HF 2097</u> was passed as a committee bill.

The Chair, Miller, recognized Rep. Fry for <u>HF 2182</u>, an act relating to the requirements for psychologist licensing. Following discussion of <u>HF 2182</u>, Rep. Fry moved the bill; a roll call vote was taken. Having received 21 ayes, 0 nays, <u>HF 2182</u> was passed as a committee bill.

Rep. Hunter moved to break into subcommittee of the whole on <u>HF 2039</u>. A roll call vote was taken, having received 9 ayes, 12 nays the motion was defeated.

Seeing no further business to come before the committee, Rep. Hunter moved that the meeting adjourn. The Chair adjourned the meeting at 2:30 PM.

Representative Linda J. Miller	
Christina Bettini, Committee Secretary	